



# Brian C. Seckfort

## Technical Director

Brianseckfort.com

Bseckfort1@gmail.com

636-288-3361

### Professional Technical Direction Experience

<i>Murder for Two</i>	Clinton Area Showboat	Dir. Bill Kincaid	2023
<i>The Spongebob Musical</i>	Clinton Area Showboat	Dir. Lara Tenckhoff	2023
<i>Cinderella</i>	Clinton Area Showboat	Dir. Lara Tenckhoff	2023
<i>Young Frankenstein</i>	Clinton Area Showboat	Dir. Matthew Miller	2023
<i>Enemy of the People*</i>	Rubber City Theatre	Dir. Lana Sugarman	2022
<i>Love in Reserve*</i>	Rubber City Theatre	Dir. Dane CT Leasure	2021
<i>Heartbreakers in Hell*</i>	Rubber City Theatre	Dir. Dane CT Leasure	2021
<i>Constellations</i>	Clinton Area Showboat	Dir. James Beaudry	2021
<i>Church Basement Ladies</i>	Clinton Area Showboat	Dir. Jay Burkow	2021
<i>All Shook Up</i>	Clinton Area Showboat	Dir. James Beaudry	2021
<i>Smokey Joe's Café</i>	Clinton Area Showboat	Dir. Jon Martinez	2021
<i>Always... Patsy Cline</i>	Clinton Area Showboat	Dir. Mathew Miller	2021
<i>Love's Labor's Lost</i>	Rubber City Theatre	Dir. Kelly Elliot	2020

### Academic Technical Direction Experience

<i>She Kills Monsters</i>	Iowa State University	Dir. Cason Murphy	2023
<i>Night of the Living Dead</i>	Iowa State University	Dir. Mary Jo Duprey	2022
<i>Polaroid Stories</i>	Iowa State University	Dir. Tiffany Johnson	2022
<i>Athena</i>	University of Akron	Dir. Casey Venema	2022
<i>Concord Floral</i>	University of Akron	Dir. Lana Sugarman	2021
<i>Clue</i>	University of Akron	Dir. Dane CT Leasure	

### Employment

Technical Director/Scenic Designer	Iowa State University	2022-Present
Director of Artistic Production	Rubber City Theatre	2020- 2022
Graduate Assistant	Kent State University	2019-2022
Assistant Shop Foreman/Carpenter	Florida Southern College	2015-2019
Carpenter	STAGES St. Louis	2018/2019
Carpenter	McLeod Summer Playhouse	2017

### Education

M.F.A. Scenic Design and Technology	Kent State University	2022
B.F.A. Tech Theatre (Scenic Design)	Florida Southern College	2019
B.F.A. Theatre Performance	Florida Southern College	2019

### Skills

Vectorworks	Advance Stage Carpentry	Photoshop
Renderworks	Scenic Painting Techniques	Microsoft Suite
Model Making	Construction Drawings	OSHA 10 Trained
Hand Drafting	Hand/Machine Sewing	Mig/Arc Welding

### References

Dane CT Leasure Executive Artistic Director Rubber City Theatre Dane@rubbercitytheatre.com 419-651-5000	James Kyle Davis Executive Director Clinton Area Showboat Jamesdavisdesigns@gmail.com 843-870-9053	Josh Aune Technical Director STAGES St. Louis Jaune@stageslous.org 218-330-7775
---	--	---

\*World Premiere Production/ Adaptation